
Wargrave Local History Society

From the archives
The topic for this item in the Wargrave Local History Society’s archive collection is the wartime local defence group.

A number of unofficial local volunteer groups had been formed across the country, but (after some debate), the
government decided that it would be better to have a nationally organised force to defend important installations and
transport links should an invasion occur. As a result, the formation of groups of “Local Defence Volunteers” was
announced on 14th May 1940.

An announcement in the Parish Magazine the following month reported that “although the response to the appeal has
been very satisfactory, there is still a need for more volunteers” - they were not paid, but were issued with uniform
and instructions, such as the “Patrol E amended standing orders for patrol on Wargrave to Crazies Hill road”, which
is dated July 1st that year. The name “Local Defence Volunteers” was somewhat cumbersome, and so by the time of
E Patrol’s winter programme, in October 1940, they have become the “Home Guard”.

By the autumn of 1941, the Parish Magazine noted that 'in the event of invasion, towns and villages may find themselves
temporarily isolated on account of enemy action .. in such circumstances the community would have to live on its own
resources'. This was arranged by a Local Defence Committee - the Chairman of the Parish Council (the vicar), the
senior Officer of the Home Guard officer, the senior ARP warden, a senior police officer and a Food Organiser - who
also happened to be the vicar.

Although when the LDV was formed they were told they would be armed, ammunition was in very short supply, and
so in the society collection there is an example of the alternative used for training - a bundle of Christmas cracker
inserts which would be tied to the end of a rifle, and go ‘bang’ when a string was pulled!.

The Home Guard continued to train and patrol the parish until such groups were disbanded at the end of 1945. Before
that happened, they held a rifle competition against the Woodley and Sonning platoons. The Wargrave team came
third - although the Parish Magazine recorded that Mr Beckford of Wargrave had equalled the highest score.


